Smart and Skilled

www.smartandskilled.nsw.gov.au

SMART AND SKILLED UPDATE

September 2021

Contents

| 1. | 1. Introducing Careers NSW | | |
|----|----------------------------|--|-----|
| | a. | Ways to get involved | 2 |
| 2. | Introd | ucing the Skills Student Survey | 2 |
| | a. | The strategy | 2 |
| | b. | Purpose | 2 |
| | C. | Data security | 2 |
| 3. | Skillir | g for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List – Version 5.0 modifications | 3.3 |
| 4. | Exten | sion to the Skilling for Recovery enrolment period | 12 |
| | a. | Training and assessment requirements under Skilling for Recovery and | |
| | | Smart and Skilled | 12 |
| | b. | Security Operations program | 13 |
| | C. | Extensions to existing Skilling for Recovery part qualification PASs | 13 |
| | d. | Construction induction training (White Card) | 14 |
| | e. | New TNI applications for Skilling for Recovery training | 14 |
| 5. | AgSki | lled 2.0 Program: Updated Course and Unit Of Competency listing | 14 |
| | a. | Courses and Units of Competency (UoCs) available for delivery and | |
| | | recommendations sought | 14 |
| | b. | Recommendations sought for additional courses/UoCs | 23 |
| | C. | Training providers endorsed to deliver AgSkilled 2.0 training – EOIs for | |
| | | training delivery sought | 23 |
| | d. | Further information | 24 |
| 6. | Smart | and Skilled webinar recording | 24 |

1. INTRODUCING CAREERS NSW

The creation of Careers NSW is a recommendation from the NSW vocational education and training (VET) sector review led by David Gonski AC and Professor Peter Shergold AC, with the aim of providing career guidance to all NSW residents at any stage in their career.

An online pilot will begin through Service NSW later this year with a full rollout expected in mid-2022.



SMART AND SKILLED UPDATE SEPTEMBER 2021

When fully operational, Careers NSW will provide a wrap-around service to:

- Provide tailored career guidance
- Identify educational pathways and qualifications that match individuals to the skills they need to enter or progress in their career
- Connect individuals with others currently in the industries they are looking to enter who can provide them with insight into the skills to succeed.

a. Ways to get involved

You can volunteer to participate as an Industry Expert through the "Get Involved" tab on the website. Industry Experts share career journeys, industry insights, experiences, top tips and advice to give clients an understanding of their industry and the skills required to succeed.

There is also an option to submit your questions on the website (go to the Questions tab) or email the team at careersnsw@det.nsw.edu.au.

2. INTRODUCING THE SKILLS STUDENT SURVEY

The Skills Student Survey strategy was piloted in November 2020. Training Services NSW, in partnership with the Department's Centre for Education Statistics and Evaluation (CESE), developed the survey strategy to better understand students' goals and training experiences.

Following on from the pilot, the strategy will now be rolled out to all Smart and Skilled students by September 2021.

a. The strategy

Brief surveys are sent to students by SMS and email at four (4) key points throughout their training journey – enrolment, mid-point, completion/withdrawal and four (4) months after completion/withdrawal.

Each of these surveys has up to six (6) questions and takes under three (3) minutes to complete.

The survey questions focus around student satisfaction, what benefits students have received from training, whether students have accessed support services and whether the work that students secure after their training is related to their qualification.

All government-funded VET students of approved Smart and Skilled providers in NSW will be included in the surveys. Student contact details will be accessed through STS Online, as supplied at enrolment.

b. Purpose

The strategy will provide the Department with up-to-date, reliable data on students' experiences and satisfaction with training across NSW. This data can inform market design, quality assurance, and Smart and Skilled provider performance assessment.

c. Data security

The surveys are administered using the online platform Qualtrics, with the data stored on secure servers located in NSW.

For more information about the Skills Student Survey strategy, please contact Skills Enquiries@Campaign.det.nsw.edu.au.

3. SKILLING FOR RECOVERY PRIORITY PART QUALIFICATIONS LIST – VERSION 5.0 MODIFICATIONS

Version 5.0 of the Skilling for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List has been published with modifications to make it easier to find part qualifications. Skill Sets have been sorted to appear in alphabetic order at the top of the list and Skills Groups are listed alphabetically underneath the Skill Sets.

The redesign has involved some name changes to allow common groupings of part qualifications and there are some names that are yet to be updated. These changes will be made as future versions of the list are published.

Please see below for changes to existing part qualification names in Version 5.0 of the Skilling for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List, available at https://www.training.nsw.gov.au/smartandskilled/prices fees.html.

| Skills Group code | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) |
|-------------------|---|---|
| SG00007806 | Remove Friable Asbestos (Supervisor) with Construction Induction | Statement of Attainment in Construction (Remove Friable Asbestos (Supervisor) with Construction Induction) |
| SG00008453 | Statement in Attainment in Business (Organise Schedules, Electronic Presentations, Design/Produce Digital Text Documents and Spreadsheets) | Statement of Attainment in Business (Organise Schedules, Electronic Presentations, Design/Produce Digital Text Documents and Spreadsheets) |
| SG00007318 | Statement of Attachment in Construction (White Card, Shift Materials Safely Using Manual Handling Methods, Forklift Operate and Licence) | Statement of Attainment in Construction (White Card, Shift Materials Safely Using Manual Handling Methods, Forklift Operate and Licence) |
| SG00007813 | Civil Construction Entry Level (Small Plant and Equipment, Spread and Compact, Hand and Power Tools) | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction Entry Level (Small Plant and Equipment, Spread and Compact, Hand and Power Tools) |
| SG00007924 | Hospitality Essentials: Bar, Barista, Gaming and Cocktails | Statement of Attainment in Hospitality (Responsible Service of Alcohol, Responsible Gambling Service, Food Safety, Prepare/Serve Non-Alcoholic Beverages and Cocktails) |
| SG00000525 | Statement of Attainment in (Licence to Perform Rigging - Intermediate Level - superseded unit) | Statement of Attainment in Construction (Licence to Perform Rigging - Intermediate Level - superseded unit) |
| SG00008758 | Statement of Attainment in Bread Baking (Artisan Products and Prepare Fillings) | Statement of Attainment in Baking (Artisan Bread Products and Prepare Fillings) |
| SG00007329 | Statement of Attainment in Bread Baking (Basic and Savoury) | Statement of Attainment in Baking (Basic and Savoury Bread) |
| SG00004704 | Statement of Attainment in Tree Felling | Statement of Attainment in Chainsaw Operations (Tree Felling) |
| SG00007759 | Statement of Attainment in Youth Health and Safety | Statement of Attainment in Youth Work (Communicate, Work Legally/Ethically, Identify/Respond to Children/Young people at Risk, Emergency First Aid and WHS) |

| Skills Group | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | |
|--|--|---|--|
| code SG00008456 | Statement of Attainment Individual Support (Infection Control, Work Legally, Ethically and Safe Work Practices for Direct Client Care) | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Infection Control, Work Legally, Ethically and Safe Work Practices for Direct Client Care) | |
| SG00008457 Statement of Attainment Individual Support (Infection Control, Work Legally, Ethically, Safe Work Practices for Direct Client Care and First Aid) | | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Infection Control, Work Legally, Ethically, Safe Work Practices for Direct Client Care and First Aid) | |
| SG00007486 | Statement of Attainment Introduction to Aged Care | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Communication and Empowerment of Older People) | |
| SG00007953 | Statement of Attainment Job Ready Baking Cakes and Biscuits | Statement of Attainment Baking (Cakes and Biscuits Job Ready) | |
| SG00007954 | Statement of Attainment Job Ready Bread Baking | Statement of Attainment in Baking (Bread Job Ready) | |
| SG00007957 Statement of Attainment Production Planning for the Events Industry | | Statement of Attainment in Community Dance, Theatre and Events (Work Effectively in Creative Arts Industry, Assist with Designing Performance Spaces) | |
| SG00008530 | Statement of Attainment Supply Chain Operations (Licence to Operate an Order Picking Forklift Truck, Shift Materials using Manual Handling, Implement and Monitor WHS) | Statement of Attainment in Supply Chain Operations (Licence to Operate an Order Picking Forklift Truck, Shift Materials using Manual Handling, Implement and Monitor WHS) | |
| SG00008511 | Statement of Attainment Supply Chain Operations (Pick and Process Orders, Shift Materials using Manual Handling, Implement and Monitor WHS) | Statement of Attainment in Supply Chain Operations (Pick and Process Orders, Shift Materials using Manual Handling, Implement and Monitor WHS) | |
| SG00008531 | Statement of Attainment Supply Chain Operations (Shift Materials using Manual Handling, Follow WHS, Ensure the Safety of Transport Activities and Safely Access the Rail Corridor) | Statement of Attainment in Supply Chain Operations (Shift Materials using Manual Handling, Follow WHS, Ensure the Safety of Transport Activities and Safely Access the Rail Corridor) | |
| SG00008419 | Statement of Attainment to Early Childhood Education and Care (Research and Apply Evidence to Practice) | Statement of Attainment in Early Childhood Education and Care (Research and Apply Evidence to Practice) | |
| SG00007944 | Statement of Attainment to Introduction to Patisserie | Statement of Attainment in Baking (Introduction to Patisserie) | |
| SG00007946 | Tastings: Wine and Cheese | Statement of Attainment in Tastings (Wine and Cheese) | |
| SG00008399 | Traffic Controller and Implement Traffic Control Plans - Current | Statement of Attainment in Traffic Control and Implement Traffic Control Plans - Current | |
| SG00006674 | Statement of Attainment Civil Construction (Dozer Operations) | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (Dozer Operations) | |
| SG00008501 | Statement of Attainment Civil Construction (Grader Operations, Roller Operations, Water Vehicle Operations) | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (Grader Operations, Roller Operations, Water Vehicle Operations) | |

| Changes to Sk | Changes to Skills Group names in Skilling for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List (V5.0) | | | | | |
|--|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| Skills Group code | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | | | | |
| SG00008503 | Statement of Attainment Civil Construction (Grader Operations, Water Vehicle Operations) | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (Grader Operations, Water Vehicle Operations) | | | | |
| SG00005598 Statement of Attainment Civil Construction (Licence to operate a boom-type elevating work platform (boom length 11 metres or more, Licence to operate a forklift truck) | | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (Licence to Operate a Boom- type Elevating Work Platform (Boom Length 11 metres or more, Licence to Operate a Forklift Truck) | | | | |
| SG00005145 | Statement of Attainment Civil Construction (Licence to Operate a Boom-Type EWP Length 11 metres or more and Work Safely at Heights) | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (Licence to Operate a Boom- Type EWP Length 11 metres or more and Work Safely at Heights) | | | | |
| SG00007264 | Statement of Attainment for White Card and First Aid | Statement of Attainment in Construction (White Card and First Aid) | | | | |
| SG00005122 | Statement of Attainment for White Card and Forklift Licence | Statement of Attainment in Construction (White Card and Forklift Licence) | | | | |
| SG00008126 | Statement of Attainment in Construction Landscape (Chemical Application and Storage) | Statement of Attainment in Construction Landscape (Chemical Application and Storage) | | | | |
| SG00008085 | Statement of Attainment in Administration (Design and Produce Presentations, Documents and Spreadsheets) | Statement of Attainment in Business Administration (Design and Produce Presentations, Documents and Spreadsheets) | | | | |
| SG00006775 | Statement of Attainment in Advanced Spray | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Transport/Store/Prepare/Apply Chemicals, Operate Chemical Application Machinery/Equipment and Monitor Weather Conditions) | | | | |
| SG00004369 | Statement of Attainment in Construction Project Management (Manage Project Cost, Human Resources and Procurement) | Statement of Attainment in Construction Project Management (Manage Project Cost, Human Resources and Procurement) | | | | |
| SG00008351 | Statement of Attainment in Asbestos Removal (Non Friable) with White Card Prerequisite | Statement of Attainment in Construction (Asbestos Removal (Non Friable) with White Card Prerequisite) | | | | |
| SG00007808 | Statement of Attainment in Removal of Non Friable & Friable Asbestos (Non Supervisor) with Construction Induction | Statement of Attainment in Construction (Removal of Non Friable & Friable Asbestos (Non Supervisor) with Construction Induction) | | | | |
| SG00007809 | Statement of Attainment in Removal of Non Friable Asbestos (Supervisor) with Construction Induction | Statement of Attainment in Construction (Removal of Non Friable Asbestos (Supervisor) with Construction Induction) | | | | |
| SG00007972 | Statement of Attainment in Basic Agriculture | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Transport/Store/Prepare/Apply Chemicals, Basic Electric Fencing, Install/Maintain/Repair Farm Fencing and WHS) | | | | |
| SG00000550 | Statement of Attainment in Dogging and Rigging | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Dogging and Rigging) | | | | |

| Changes to Skills Group names in Skilling for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List (V5.0) | | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| Skills Group code | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | | | |
| SG00007665 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations #3 | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (RII Excavator Operations, RII Work Safely at Heights, Drive HR Vehicle and HR Vehicle Licence) | | | |
| Operations #4 | | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (RII Excavator Operations, Licence to Operate a Forklift Truck and HR Vehicle Licence) | | | |
| SG00007655 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations #5 | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Drive HR Vehicle, Fatigue Management Strategies and HR Vehicle Licence) | | | |
| SG00007826 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations #6 | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Operate/Licence for Forklift, Drive/Licence for HR Vehicle and White Card) | | | |
| SG00007117 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations #7 | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Vehicle Inspection, Drive HR Vehicle, Complete Work Diary, Fatigue Management and Licence to Drive HR Vehicle) | | | |
| SG00007918 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations #8 | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Licence and Drive a Multi-combination Vehicle) | | | |
| SG00006925 Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Check and Assess Operations of Equipment and Driver Medium Rigid Vehicle) | | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Check/Assess Operational Capabilities of Equipment and Drive Medium Rigid Vehicle) | | | |
| SG00007021 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Forklift Civil Construction) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (RII Operate/Licence for Forklift, Drive/Licence for HR Vehicle) | | | |
| SG00006514 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Heavy Combination Vehicle) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Check/Assess Operational Capabilities of Equipment, Vehicle/Trailer Inspection, Drive and Licence to Drive a Heavy Combination Vehicle) | | | |
| SG00006517 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Heavy Rigid Vehicle) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Check/Assess Operational Capabilities of Equipment, Vehicle/Trailer Inspection, Drive and Licence to Drive a Heavy Rigid Vehicle) | | | |
| SG00008103 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (HR Licence and Drive and Vehicle Inspection) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Check/Assess Operational Capabilities of Equipment, Vehicle Inspection, Drive and Licence to Drive a Heavy Rigid Vehicle) | | | |
| SG00006515 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Licence and Drive Multi- Combination Vehicle and Check and Assess Operational Capabilities of Equipment) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Check/Assess Operational Capabilities of Equipment, Drive and Licence to Drive a Multi-combination Vehicle) | | | |

| Skills Group Previous name New name (Version 4.7) | | | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|
| code | | | | |
| SG00006924 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Licence to Drive Medium Rigid Vehicle and Carry Out Vehicle Inspection) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Licence to Drive Medium Rigid Vehicle and Vehicle Inspection) | | |
| SG00006509 Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Multi Combination Vehic | | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Check/Assess Operational Capabilities of Equipment, Vehicle/Trailer Inspection, Drive and Licence to Drive a Multi- combination Vehicle) | | |
| SG00006429 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Transport Passengers with Disabilities) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Transport Passengers with Disabilities) | | |
| SG00006446 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (Vehicle and Trailer Inspections, HC Drive and Licence) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Vehicle/Trailer Inspection, Drive and Licence to Drive a Heavy Combination Vehicle) | | |
| SG00007834 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations (White Card, Forklift Truck Licence, Drive HR and HR licence, Fatigue Management Strategies) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Operate/Licence to Operate a Forklift, Drive/Licence to Drive a Heavy Rigid Vehicle, Fatigue Management and White Card) | | |
| SG00007632 | Statement of Attainment in Driving Operations with White Card, Forklift Licence and Licence to Drive a Heavy Rigid Truck | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Licence to Operate a Forklift, Drive/Licence to Drive a Heavy Rigid Vehicle, Secure Cargo, Vehicle Inspection, Fatigue Management and White Card) | | |
| SG00007994 | Statement of Attainment in HR Driving Operations (HR licence and Drive HR, Vehicle Inspection, Operate and Licence for EWP > 11mtrs, Work Safely at Heights in Civil Construction) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (HR licence, Drive HR, Vehicle Inspection, Operate and Licence for EWP > 11mtrs, Work Safely at Heights in Civil Construction, Work Diary and Fatigue Management) | | |
| SG00008025 | Statement of Attainment in HR Driving Operations (Licences for Drive HR, Perform Dogging and Perform Rigging) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Drive HR, Licence for HR, Perform Dogging and Perform Rigging) | | |
| SG00007381 | Statement of Attainment in Licence to Operate a Forklift and Forklift Truck | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Operate and Licence to Operate a Forklift Truck) | | |
| SG00007850 | Statement of Attainment in Nail Technology #1 | Statement of Attainment in Beauty Services (Manicure/Pedicure, Acrylic Nail Enhancements, Electric File, Financial Transactions, Customer Service and WHS/Hygienic Practices) | | |
| SG00007524 | Statement of Attainment in Farm Bikes and Utility Vehicles | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Farm Bikes and Utility Vehicles) | | |
| SG00007525 | Statement of Attainment in Farm Tractors | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Operate Tractors, Machinery and Equipment) | | |

| Skills Group | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | |
|---|---|---|--|
| code | | | |
| SG00007856 Statement of Attainment in Farming Practices | | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Administer Medication, Identify/Draft Livestock, Operate Two Wheel/Quad Bikes, Prepare Livestock for Shearing and WHS) | |
| SG00007456 | Statement of Attainment in Fencing | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Install/Maintain/Repair Farm Fencing, Plan/Construct Fencing and Erect/Dismantle Temporary Fencing/Gates) | |
| SG00007705 | Statement of Attainment in Fencing #2 | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Install/Maintain/Repair Farm Fencing and Contribute to WHS Processes) | |
| SG00006044 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Accounting | Statement of Attainment in Accounting (Financial Transactions/Interim Reports and Administer Subsidiary Accounts/Ledgers) | |
| SG00007936 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Barbering | Statement of Attainment in Barbering (Men's General Grooming, Maintain/Organise Tools/Equipment/Work Areas and WHS) | |
| SG00007746 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Care Sector | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Work with Diverse People, Healthy Body Systems, Safe Work Practices for Direct Client Care, Infection Prevention/Control/Policies and Procedures) | |
| SG00007937 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Commercial Cookery | Statement of Attainment in Hospitality (Use Food Preparation Equipment, Prepare Dishes Using Basic Methods, Hygienic Practices and WHS) | |
| SG00004811 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Early Childhood | Statement of Attainment in Early Childhood Education and Care (Personal Work Priority/Development, Health/Safety of Children, Provide Healthy Food/ Drink and WHS) | |
| SG00000476 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Fluid Power (Basic) | Statement of Attainment in Engineering (Set up Basic Hydraulic/Pneumatic Circuits) | |
| SG00007299 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Graphic Design Skills | Statement of Attainment in Visual Arts (Technical Drawings, Produce/Prepare Photo Images and Use Page Layout Application) | |
| SG00007938 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Hair and Beauty Techniques | Statement of Attainment in Beauty Services (Design/Apply Make-up, Braid Hair and Financial Transactions) | |
| SG00007537 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Home and Community Care | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Support Relationships, Communicate/Work in Health/Community Services and Work Legally/Ethically) | |

| Changes to Skills Group names in Skilling for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List (V5.0) | | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| Skills Group code | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | | | |
| SG00007450 | Statement of attainment in Introduction to Individual Support | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Individualised Support, Work with Diverse People and First Aid) | | | |
| SG00008166 Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Land Management | | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Maintain Cultural Places, Plan/Construct Fencing, Operate/Maintain Chainsaws/Machinery/Equipment and WHS) | | | |
| SG00007538 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Nursing Assistance | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Communicate/Work in Health/Community Services, Work with Diverse People and First Aid - Superseded) | | | |
| SG00007959 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Nursing Assistance | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Communicate/Work in Health/Community Services, Work with Diverse People and First Aid - Current) | | | |
| SG00004115 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Precast | Statement of Attainment in Civil Construction (Communicate in the Workplace, Local Risk Control, Use Hand/Power Tools, WHS Policies and Procedures) | | | |
| SG00007539 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to UX and UI Design | Statement of Attainment in Design (Design Effective Digital User Experience and Author Interactive Media) | | | |
| SG00008375 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Warehousing (Complete Receival/Despatch Documentation and Complete Workplace Orientation/Induction Procedures) | Statement of Attainment in Transport (Complete Receival/Despatch Documentation and Workplace Orientation/Induction Procedures) | | | |
| SG00006955 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Working in the Health Industry | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Communicate/Work in Health/Community Services, Work with Diverse People and WHS) | | | |
| SG00007540 | Statement of Attainment in Introduction to Working in the Pet Industry | Statement of Attainment in Animal Studies (Work in the Animal Care Industry, Feed and Water Animals) | | | |
| SG00007541 | Statement of Attainment in Introductory Business Skills | Statement of Attainment in Business Administration (Deliver/Monitor Service to Customers, Produce Digital Text Documents and WHS) | | | |
| SG00007939 | Statement of Attainment in Kickstart to Hairdressing (Introduction to Hairdressing) | Statement of Attainment in Hairdressing (Dry Hair to Shape, Braid Hair, Provide Head, Neck and Shoulder Massage) | | | |
| SG00007542 | Statement of Attainment in Kitchen Management | Statement of Attainment in Hospitality (Manage Finances, Monitor Work Operations, Design and Cost Menus) | | | |
| SG00007921 | Creative Industry Business Skills: Improve Creative Practice and Diversify Income | Statement of Attainment in Creative Arts (Engage in the Business of Creative Practice) | | | |

| Skills Group code | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | |
|--|--|--|--|
| SG00007922 Creative Industry Funding: Writing Grants and Crowd Funding | | Statement of Attainment in Creative Arts (Manage Fundraising/Sponsorship Activities and Source Funding) | |
| SG00007555 Statement of Attainment in Pathway to Education Support | | Statement of Attainment in Early Childhood Education and Care (Support Behaviour of Children/Young People, Identify/Respond to Children/Young People at Risk and WHS) | |
| SG00007556 | Statement of Attainment in Pathway to Individual Support | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Work with Diverse People, Healthy Body Systems and First Aid) | |
| SG00007557 | Statement of Attainment in Pathways to Early Childhood Education | Statement of Attainment in Early Childhood Education and Care (Organise Personal Work Priorities/Development and WHS) | |
| SG00006943 | Statement of Attainment in Personal Care (Mental Health) | Statement of Attainment in Individual Support (Work with People with Mental Health Issues, Assess/Promote Social, Emotional and Physical Wellbeing) | |
| SG00007748 | Statement of Attainment in Pick and Pack Operations | Statement of Attainment in Transport and Logistics (Pick/Process Orders, Use Infotechnology Devices and WHS) | |
| SG00007729 | Statement of attainment in Pick and Pack Warehousing (RF Scanning) | Statement of Attainment in Transport and Logistics (Receival/Despatch Documentation, Orientation/Induction, Environmentally Sustainable Work Practices and WHS) | |
| SG00007560 | Statement of Attainment in Preparation for Computing Pathways | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Access a Basic Computer Program/Internet Sites, Word Process a Basic Document, Simple Spreadsheet and Plan a Study Area) | |
| SG00007461 | Statement of Attainment in Preparation for Vocational Training | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Use Digital Technology for Routine/Simple Workplace Tasks, Simple Strategies for Work-related Learning, Read/Respond to Simple Workplace Information and Write Simple Workplace Formatted Texts) | |
| SG00007770 | Statement of Attainment in Receival and Despatch | Statement of Attainment in Transport and Logistics (Personal Work Priorities/Development, Receival/Despatch Documentation, Manual Handling, Load/Unload Cargo and WHS) | |
| SG00004074 | Statement of Attainment in Safe Tractor Operations | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Operate Tractors) | |
| SG00006322 | Statement of Attainment in Sediment Skill Set | Statement of Attainment in Agriculture (Conduct Erosion/Sediment Control Activities, Inspect/Clean Machinery for Plant/Animal and Soil Material) | |

| Changes to Sk | Changes to Skills Group names in Skilling for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List (V5.0) | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| Skills Group code | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | | | |
| SG00002904 | Statement of Attainment in Work Effectively with Diversity | Statement of Attainment in Business (Work Effectively with Diversity) | | | |
| SG00007593 Statement of Attainment in Work Preparation Skills | | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Use Digital Technology for Routine/Simple Workplace Tasks, Identify Job Opportunities, Career Planning, Simple Spoken Exchanges and Spoken Interactions at Work) | | | |
| SG00007758 | Statement of Attainment in Work skills for Business | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Communicate in the Workplace, Work Effectively with Others and WHS) | | | |
| SG00004161 | Statement of Attainment in Workplace | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Respond to Workplace Problems and Interact Effectively with Others) | | | |
| SG00007591 | Statement of Attainment in Workplace | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Respond to Workplace Problems and Interact Effectively with Others - Current) | | | |
| SG00007776 | Statement of Attainment in Workplace Innovation | Statement of Attainment in Business (Promote Innovation) | | | |
| SG00004300 | Statement of Attainment in Workplace Leadership | Statement of Attainment in Business (Communicate Effectively as a Leader, Lead Effective Workplace Relationships and Team Effectiveness) | | | |
| SG00008211 | Statement of Attainment in Workplace Leadership (Lead Effective Relationships, Develop Teams, Individuals and Work Priorities. Address Customer Needs) | Statement of Attainment in Business (Address Customer Needs, Show Leadership, Lead Effective Relationships, Develop Teams/Individuals and Work Priorities) | | | |
| SG00008015 | Statement of Attainment in Workplace Skills (Contribute to the Health and Safety of Self and Others) | Statement of Attainment in Business (Contribute to the Health and Safety of Self/Others) | | | |
| SG00008026 | Statement of Attainment in Workplace Skills (Plan and Prepare for Work Readiness) | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Plan and Prepare for Work Readiness) | | | |
| SG00007413 | Statement of Attainment in Writing and Computing for Work | Statement of Attainment in Vocational Pathways (Produce Digital Text Documents, Engage and Create Simple Texts for Personal Purposes) | | | |
| SG00007715 | Statement of Attainment in Warehousing Operations #2 | Statement of Attainment in Transport and Logistics (Service to Customers, Work in a Socially Diverse Environment and WHS) | | | |
| SG00005297 | Statement of Attainment in Warehousing Operations #3 | Statement of Attainment in Transport and Logistics (Package Goods, Pick/Process Orders, Receive Goods, Replenish/Despatch Stock and Participate in Stocktakes) | | | |

| Changes to Skills Group names in Skilling for Recovery Priority Part Qualifications List (V5.0) | | | | |
|---|--|---|--|--|
| Skills Group code | Previous name | New name (Version 4.7) | | |
| SG00008051 | Statement of Attainment in Warehousing Operations #4 | Statement of Attainment in Transport and Logistics (Pick/Process Orders, Receive Goods, Replenish/Despatch Stock and Participate in Stocktakes) | | |

4. EXTENSION TO THE SKILLING FOR RECOVERY ENROLMENT PERIOD

At the Smart and Skilled Provider Webinar on Friday 3 September 2021, Minister Lee announced that the enrolment period under Skilling for Recovery has been extended from the current end date of 30 September 2021 to 31 December 2021.

The following dates now apply regarding enrolment of students and commencement and/or completion of training under Skilling for Recovery:

Full qualifications:

Providers can enrol students up until **31 December 2021** and students may commence training up until **31 March 2022**.

Part qualifications:

Providers can enrol students up until **31 December 2021** and training must be completed by **30 June 2022**.

For the Security Operations program (Skilling for Recovery – Security Operations training to support the NSW hotel quarantine program and recovering industries):
 Providers can enrol students up until 31 December 2021 and training must be completed by 31 March 2022.

a. Training and assessment requirements under Skilling for Recovery and Smart and Skilled

Training and assessment under Skilling for Recovery and Smart and Skilled must comply with the following:

- in Local Government Areas (LGAs) of concern, all training is to be delivered online or deferred to comply with the Public Health Orders. Face to face delivery is not permitted Apprentices or trainees can attend work subject to the Public Health Orders (e.g. if they are an authorised worker, they can leave the LGAs to attend work, subject to meeting the health requirements).
- **in Greater Sydney**, all training should be delivered online or deferred to minimise movement. Face to face delivery is possible but must strictly comply with any Public Health Order guidance.
- in regional NSW, all training should be delivered online or deferred to minimise
 movement. Face to face delivery is possible but must strictly comply with any Public
 Health Orders guidance.

b. Security Operations program

Providers approved to deliver the Certificate II in Security Operations (CPP20218) under Skilling for Recovery will have:

- enrolment/commencement dates on their current PASs extended until 31 December 2021;
 and
- end dates on these PASs extended from 31 December 2021 to 31 March 2022.

These adjustments will be made in the coming week.

c. Extensions to existing Skilling for Recovery part qualification PASs

Requests for extensions to the enrolment/commencement periods in existing PASs will be considered on a case by case basis.

Any extensions granted will be limited to a maximum of six weeks extension to the training commencement period. Requests for PAS extensions will only be considered where the following circumstances apply:

- 1. the PAS already has enrolments against it, but more time is needed to enrol students to fill vacant training places; or
- 2. the PAS has an identified cohort of students, but more time is needed to enrol these students.

Skilling for Recovery PASs without enrolments will be automatically withdrawn in the week starting 4 October 2021 unless a request under **point 2 above** has been submitted and is being considered.

Requests for an extension must be submitted to your Training Services NSW Regional Office **no later than 30 September 2021**.

Additionally, any requests for an extension must also include additional information depending on the mode of delivery, as outlined below.

i. Face to face training

For requests related to face to face training, the following information must be provided:

- rationale on how training and assessment will be conducted
- how training will comply with Public Health Orders
- that the training delivery site is in an area which allows for face to face training
- how the provider will maintain student attendance and engagement in training
- any further adjustments necessary for COVID-19 vulnerable cohorts.

ii. Online training

For requests related to online training, the following information must be provided:

- how the training and assessment will be conducted online
- SafeWork NSW approval for any SafeWork NSW connected real time delivery.

Please note:

Requests for extensions to PASs for Skill Up from Home will be considered in exceptional circumstances on a case by case basis. These requests must also meet the requirements detailed in **section 1.c** above.

Requests for extensions to PASs under the Security Operations program are not required, as these PASs will automatically be extended as per **section 1.b** of this update.

d. Construction induction training (White Card)

There should be no delivery of White Card training to school students during this current time. This includes face to face and SafeWork NSW approved connected real time delivery.

Requests to extend PASs for delivery of White Card training to this cohort will not be approved. Nor will any TNI applications.

Extensions to existing PASs for non-school student cohorts will only be considered for SafeWork NSW approved connected real time delivery and must include supporting evidence of employment outcomes post training delivery.

e. New TNI applications for Skilling for Recovery training

Providers can continue to submit TNI applications to their Training Services NSW Regional Office for Skilling for Recovery training, ensuring that these include information requirements as per **sections 1.c.i, 1.c.ii** and **1.d** of this update.

Please note:

For the time being, for Greater Sydney, TNI applications where training is wholly online will be given priority and, overall, priority will also be given to TNIs which include supporting evidence of a job outcome.

5. AGSKILLED 2.0 PROGRAM: UPDATED COURSE AND UNIT OF COMPETENCY LISTING

a. Courses and Units of Competency (UoCs) available for delivery and recommendations sought

The AgSkilled 2.0 Steering Committee has endorsed the following Courses and Units of Competency (UoCs) for delivery under the program.

Eight (8) new courses marked *** have been added and three (3) Units of Competency marked ** have been updated in the list below.

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Competency (UoCs) | | Training Pillar |
|-----|---|----------------------------|---|-----------------|
| P1 | Advanced Spray | AHCWRK302 | Monitor weather conditions | Production |
| | Note: requires on-farm training assessment | AHCMOM315 | Operate chemical application machinery and equipment | |
| | | AHCCHM307 | Prepare and apply chemicals to control pest, weeds and diseases | |
| | | AHCCHM304 | Transport and store chemicals | |
| P2 | | AHCBIO303 | Apply biosecurity measures | Production |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ency (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|-----------|---|------------------|---|-----------------|
| | Biosecurity – farm workers/employees | AHCBIO204 ** | Follow site biosecurity procedures | |
| P3 | Biosecurity – for Managers/Supervisors | AHCBIO401 | Plan and implement a farm or enterprise biosecurity plan | Production |
| P4 | Chemicals for | AHCCHM201 | Apply Chemicals Under Supervision | Production |
| | Horticulture - Entry level *** | AHCWHS301 | Contribute to work health and safety processes | |
| | | AHCCHM307 | Prepare and Apply Chemicals to Control Pest, Weeds and Diseases | |
| | | AHCPMG202 | Treat plant pests, diseases and disorders | |
| P4 | Agricultural Chemical Skill Set – for farm | AHCCHM304 | Transport and store chemicals | Production |
| | workers/employees | AHCCHM307 | Prepare and apply chemicals to control pest, weeds and diseases | |
| P5 | Chemical Risk Management (i.e. AQF4) | AHCCHM404 | Develop procedures to minimise risks in the use of chemicals | Production |
| | (I.C. AQI 4) | AHCCHM405 | Plan and implement a chemical use program | |
| P6 | Chemical Use Strategy – for Managers, Supervisors, Agronomists | AHCCHM501 | Develop and manage a chemical use strategy | Production |
| P7 | Field Graft Vines | FBPVIT3006 | Field graft vines | Production |
| | | FBPVIT2011 | Operate vineyard equipment | |
| P8 | Introduction to Agronomy | AHCSOL203 | Assist with soil or growing media sampling and testing | Production |
| | | AHCBAC404 | Plan and implement agricultural crop maintenance | |
| | | AHCSOL406 | Sample soils and interpret results | |
| P9 | Pest Management | AHCPMG413 | Define the pest problem | Production |
| | | AHCPMG412 | Develop a pest management plan | |
| | | AHCPMG409 | Implement a pest management plan | |
| P10 | Vine Canopy Maintenance | FBPVIT2015 | Carry out basic canopy maintenance | Production |
| | manitorianos | FBPVIT2011 | Operate vineyard equipment | |
| P11 | Vine Management: Pest and Disease | FBPVIT3009 | Monitor and control vine disorders and damage | Production |
| | | FBPVIT2013 | Recognise disorders and identify pests and diseases | |
| | | FBPTEC3002 | Implement a pest prevention program | |
| P12 | | AHCPMG413 | Define the pest problem | Production |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Competency (UoCs) | | Training Pillar |
|-----|------------------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------|
| | | AHCPMG305 | Survey pests | |
| | Cotton Pest | AHCPMG306 | Determine pest control techniques | |
| | Management | AHCBIO301 | Identify and report signs of unusual disease or pest | |
| P13 | Diploma of Agriculture | AHCAGB518 | Develop climate risk management strategies | Production |
| | | AHCSOL505 | Monitor and manage soils for production projects | |
| | | AHCAGB513 | Develop a farm plan | |
| P14 | Introduction to Seeding Operations | AHCMOM202 | Operate tractors | Production |
| | Seeding Operations | AHCMOM305 | Operate specialised machinery and equipment | |
| | | AHCWHS201 | Participate in work health and safety processes | |
| P15 | Soil Monitoring | AHCWRK301 | Collect samples for a rural production or horticulture monitoring program | Production |
| | | AHCPCM513 | Conduct environment and food safety risk assessment of plant nutrition and soil fertility programs | |
| | | AHCPCM406 | Develop a soil health and plant nutrition program | |
| P16 | Machinery Hygiene | AHCBIO203 | Inspect and clean machinery, tools and equipment to preserve biosecurity | Production |
| P17 | Fumigation (Grains) | AHCCHM310 | Conduct manual fumigation of vertebrate and invertebrate pests | Production |
| P18 | Grapevine Pest & | AHCPMG413 | Define the pest problem | Production |
| | Disease Management | AHCPMG306 | Determine pest control technique | |
| | | AHCBIO301 | Identify and report signs of unusual disease or pest | |
| P19 | Farm Crop Trials | AHCWRK514 | Manage trial and research material | Production |
| | | AHCWRK207 | Collect and record production data | |
| P20 | Seeding Operations *** | AHCMOM305 | Operate specialised machinery and equipment | Production |
| P21 | Propagation for Nursery *** | AHCSOL203 | Assist with soil or growing media sampling and testing | Production |
| | | AHCNSY207 | Undertake propagation activities | |
| | | AHCNSY205 | Pot up plants | |
| | | AHCNSY206 | Care for nursery plants | |
| T1 | Precision Agronomy | AHCAGB405 | Analyse and interpret production data | Technology |
| | | AHCWRK502 | Collect and manage data | |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ncy (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|-----------|--|------------------|---|-----------------|
| | | AHCSOL407 | Develop a soil use map for a property | |
| | | AHCBUS301 | Use handheld e-business tools | |
| | | AHCMOM311 | Operate precision control technology | |
| T2 | Production Horticulture | AHCBUS301 | Use hand held e-business tools | Technology |
| | Technology | AHCMOM305 | Operate specialised machinery and equipment | |
| | | AHCMOM311 | Operate precision control technology | |
| | | BSBTEC201 | Use business software applications | |
| Т3 | Welding (Basic) | AHCINF204 | Fabricate and repair metal or plastic structures | Technology |
| | | MEM18002 | Use power tools/hand held operations | |
| T4 | Maintain Pressurised Irrigation Systems | AHCIRG347 | Maintain pressurised irrigation systems | Technology |
| T5 | Drones in Agriculture | АНСМОМ311 | Operate precision control technology | Technology |
| | | AVIW0028 | Operate and manage remote pilot aircraft systems | |
| T6 | Operate Quad Bikes | AHCMOM217 | Operate Quad Bikes | Technology |
| T7 | Carbon Farming | AHCCFP301 | Identify the effects of climate change as a factor in land management | Technology |
| | | AHCCFP401 | Increase soil organic carbon using land management practices | |
| | | AHCCFP402 | Prepare to comply with measuring and modelling requirements of carbon farming methods | |
| | | AHCCFP403 | Identify opportunities and risks in carbon farming projects | |
| | | AHCCFP404 | Plan a land-based carbon farming project | |
| | | AHCCFP405 | Increase carbon using vegetation and/or agricultural methods | |
| | | AHCCFP501 | Advise on carbon farming project planning and implementation | |
| T8 | Operate and Maintain | FWPCOR2205 | Follow WHS policies and procedures | Technology |
| | Chainsaws | FWPCOT2253 | Fell trees manually (basic) | |
| | | FWPCOT2254 | Maintain chainsaws | |
| | | FWPCOT2256 | Trim and cut felled trees | |
| | | FWPCOT2259 | Cut materials with a hand-held chainsaw | |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ncy (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|-----|--|------------------|--|-----------------|
| Т9 | Tractors and Field Operations | AHCWHS201 | Participate in work health and safety processes | Technology |
| | | AHCMOM202 ** | Operate tractors | |
| T10 | Tractor and Harvest | AHCMOM202 | Operate tractors | Technology |
| | Operations *** | AHCMOM203 | Operate basic machinery and equipment | |
| | | AHCBAC203 | Assist with agricultural crop harvesting | |
| T11 | Pole Saw | FWPCOT3301 | Trim trees using a pole saw | Technology |
| T12 | Safe Operation of Telehandlers | RIIHAN309F | Conduct telescopic materials handler operations | Technology |
| T13 | Operate Tractors with Power Take-Off | AHCMOM317 | Operate tractors with attachments | Technology |
| | (PTOs) & Front End Loader (FEL) Operations | AHCMOM207 | Conduct front-end loader operations | |
| T14 | Operate Tractors with Attachments | AHCMOM317 | Operate tractors with attachments | Technology |
| T15 | Four (4) Wheel Driving | FWPCOT3259 | Operate a four wheel drive on unsealed roads | Technology |
| | | FWPCOT3260 | Recover four wheel drive vehicles | |
| T16 | Civil Construction Machinery Operations | RIIMPO323E | Conduct civil construction dozer operations | Technology |
| | | RIIMPO320F | Conduct civil construction excavator operations | |
| | | RIIMPO318F | Conduct civil construction skid steer loader operations | |
| | | RIIMPO321F | Conduct civil construction wheeled front end loader operations | |
| T17 | Motorbike Operation | AHCMOM201 | Operate two wheel motorbikes | Technology |
| T18 | Side by Side Operation | AHCMOM216 | Operate side by side utility vehicles | Technology |
| T19 | Cellar Operations | FBPCEL2002 | Perform fermentation operations | Technology |
| | | FBPCEL2007 | Prepare and make additions and finings | |
| | | FBPCEL2008 | Carry out inert gas handling operations | |
| | | FBPCEL3004 | Operate an earth filtration process | |
| | | FBPCEL3005 | Operate the pressing process | |
| | | FBPCEL3009 | Operate the crossflow filtration process | |
| | | FBPCEL3011 | Operate the reverse osmosis process | |
| | | FBPCEL3019 | Prepare and apply complex additions and finings | |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ncy (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|-----------|---|------------------|--|-----------------|
| T20 | Laboratory Tests | MSL933008 | Perform calibration checks on equipment and assist with its maintenance | Technology |
| | | MSL973013 | Perform basic tests | |
| | | MSL973014 | Prepare working solutions | |
| T21 | Renewable Energy | AHCAGB515 | Develop sustainable agricultural practices that utilise renewable energy and recycling systems | Technology |
| | | UEPMNT369 | Monitor climatic conditions for renewable electricity generation | |
| | | UEPOPS359 | Monitor climatic conditions for renewable energy production | |
| T22 | Service & Maintain Small Powered Machines | AHCMOM204 | Undertake operational maintenance of machinery | Technology |
| T23 | Centre Pivot Lateral Move Irrigation | AHCIRG348 | Operate and maintain moving irrigation system | Technology |
| T24 | Irrigation Pumps & Systems | AHCIRG340 | Install irrigation pumps | Technology |
| | Systems | AHCIRG341 | Operate and maintain irrigation pumping systems | |
| T25 | Irrigation Efficiency | AHCIRG337 | Measure irrigation delivery system performance | Technology |
| | | AHCIRG338 | Troubleshoot irrigation systems | |
| | | AHCIRG346 | Operate pressurised irrigation systems | |
| T26 | Waterworks for Production Nursery & Turf | AHCIRG337 | Measure irrigation delivery system performance | Technology |
| | Tuit | AHCIRG338 | Troubleshoot irrigation systems | |
| | | AHCIRG347 | Maintain pressurised irrigation systems | |
| B1 | Farm Business Management | AHCBUS512 | Develop and implement family business structures and relationships | Business |
| | | AHCBUS516 | Develop and review a business plan | |
| | | AHCBUS517 | Monitor and review business performance | |
| | | BSBOPS504 | Manage business risk | |
| B2 | Farm Business Workforce | AHCBUS511 | Manage enterprise staff requirements | Business |
| | | AHCWRK403 | Supervise work routines and staff performance | |
| | | BSBHRM415 | Coordinate recruitment and onboarding | |
| | | TAEDEL301 | Provide work skill instruction | |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ncy (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|-----------|--|------------------|---|-----------------|
| В3 | Governance and Board Membership | BSBOPS406 | Participate in organisational governance | Business |
| | | BSBTWK503 | Manage meetings | |
| | | BSBOPS504 ** | Manage business risk | |
| B4 | Human Resources (HR), Workplace | BSBWHS411 | Implement and monitor WHS policies, procedures and programs | Business |
| | Health and Safety (WHS) Fundamentals | AHCBUS511 | Manage enterprise staff requirements | |
| | | AHCWRK403 | Supervise work routines and staff performance | |
| B5 | Risk Management | BSBOPS504 | Manage business risk | Business |
| | | BSBSTR502 | Facilitate continuous improvement | |
| B6 | Time Management, | BSBPEF402 | Develop personal work priorities | Business |
| | Networking, Human Resources (HR), Workplace Health and | BSBTWK401 | Build and maintain business relationships | |
| | Safety (WHS) | BSBWHS411 | Implement and monitor WHS policies, procedures and programs | |
| | | AHCBUS511 | Manage enterprise staff requirements | |
| | | BSBPEF501 | Manage personal and professional development | |
| | | AHCWRK403 | Supervise work routines and staff performance | |
| B7 | Time Management, Work Priorities and | BSBPEF402 | Develop personal work priorities | Business |
| | Networking | BSBTWK401 | Build and maintain business relationships | |
| | | BSBPEF501 | Manage personal and professional development | |
| B8 | Workplace Relationships and Team Effectiveness | BSBLDR523 | Lead and manage effective workplace relationships | Business |
| | Team Enectiveness | BSBTWK502 | Manage team effectiveness | |
| В9 | Farm Business Planning | AHCBUS516 | Develop and review a business plan | Business |
| | Fiaming | AHCBUS517 | Monitor and review business performance | |
| | | AHCBUS518 | Prepare and monitor budgets and financial reports | |
| B10 | Leadership | BSBLDR412 | Communicate effectively as a workplace leader | Business |
| | | BSBLDR411 | Demonstrate leadership in the workplace | |
| | | BSBOPS402 | Coordinate business operational plans | |
| | | BSBLDR414 | Lead team effectiveness | |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ncy (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|-----------|--|------------------|--|-----------------|
| | | BSBLDR523 | Lead and manage effective workplace relationships | |
| | | BSBTWK502 | Manage team effectiveness | |
| B11 | Social Media & Websites | BSBTEC405 | Review and maintain organisation's digital presence | Business |
| | | ICTWEB304 | Build simple web pages | |
| | | ICTWEB306 | Develop web presence using social media | |
| B12 | Cellar Door | FBPCDS2001 | Conduct a standard product tasting | Business |
| | Operations | FBPCDS2002 | Provide and present wine tourism information | |
| | | FBPCDS3002 | Plan and deliver a wine tasting event | |
| | | FBPCDS3003 | Coordinate winery hospitality activities | |
| | | SIRXMKT003 | Manage promotional activities | |
| S1 | Implement and monitor Workplace Health and Safety (WHS) – for Managers/Supervisors | BSBWHS411 | Implement and monitor WHS policies, procedures and programs | Safety |
| S2 | Workplace Health and Safety (WHS) – for employees | AHCWHS301 | Contribute to work health and safety processes | Safety |
| S3 | Work in Confined | RIIWHS202E | Enter and work in confined spaces | Safety |
| | Spaces & Work Safely at Heights | RIIWHS204E | Work safely at heights | |
| S4 | Work in Confined Spaces | RIIWHS202E | Enter and work in confined spaces | Safety |
| S5 | Work Safely at Heights | RIIWHS204E | Work safely at heights | Safety |
| S6 | Harvest Trail for Horticulture | BSBWHS332X | Apply infection prevention and control procedures to own work activities | Safety |
| | | AHCWHS201 | Participate in work health and safety processes | |
| | | AHCWRK205 | Participate in workplace communications | |
| | | AHCPHT214 | Support horticultural crop harvesting | |
| S7 | Work Health and Safety | BSBWHS412 | Assist with workplace compliance with WHS law | Safety |
| | | BSBWHS413 | Contribute to implementation and maintenance of WHS consultation and participation processes | |
| | | BSBWHS414 | Contribute to WHS risk management | |

SEPTEMBER 2021

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ncy (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|-----|---|------------------|--|-----------------|
| | | BSBWHS415 | Contribute to implementing WHS management systems | |
| | | BSBWHS416 | Contribute to workplace incident response | |
| S8 | Crane Operation Licensing | TLILIC0008 | Licence to operate a non-slewing mobile crane (greater than 3 tonnes capacity) | Safety |
| | | TLILIC0010 | Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 20 tonnes) | |
| S9 | Dogging Licensing | CPCCLDG3001 | Licence to perform dogging | Safety |
| S10 | Elevated Work Platform Licensing | TLILIC0005 | Licence to operate a boom-type elevating work platform (boom length 11 metres or more) | Safety |
| S11 | Forklift Licensing | TLILIC0003 | Licence to operate a forklift truck | Safety |
| S12 | Rigging Licensing | CPCCLRG3001 | Licence to perform rigging basic level | Safety |
| | | CPCCLRG3002 | Licence to perform rigging intermediate level | |
| | | CPCCLRG4001 | Licence to perform rigging advanced level | |
| S13 | Truck Driver Licensing - Light Rigid | TLILIC2014 | Licence to drive a light rigid vehicle | Safety |
| S14 | Truck Driver Licensing - Medium Rigid | TLILIC2015 | Licence to drive a medium rigid vehicle | Safety |
| S15 | Truck Driver | TLIB0002 | Carry out vehicle inspection | Safety |
| | Licensing - Car to Heavy Rigid *** | TLIB2008 | Carry out inspection of trailers | |
| | | TLILIC2016 | Licence to drive a heavy rigid vehicle | |
| | | TLIB2001 | Check and assess operational capabilities of equipment | |
| | | TLIC3004 | Drive heavy rigid vehicle | |
| S16 | Truck Driver Licensing - Heavy | TLIB0002 | Carry out vehicle inspection | Safety |
| | Rigid to Heavy | TLIB2008 | Carry out inspection of trailers | |
| | Combination *** | TLILIC3017 | Licence to drive a heavy combination vehicle | |
| | | TLIB2001 | Check and assess operational capabilities of equipment | |
| | | TLIC3005 | Drive heavy combination vehicle | |
| S17 | Truck Driver | TLIB0002 | Carry out vehicle inspection | Safety |
| | Licensing - Heavy Rigid to Multi | TLIB2008 | Carry out inspection of trailers | |
| | Combination *** | TLIC3005 | Drive heavy combination vehicle | |

| Ref | Course / Skill set | Units of Compete | ncy (UoCs) | Training Pillar |
|------------|---|------------------|--|-----------------|
| | | TLILIC3017 | Licence to drive a heavy combination vehicle | |
| | | TLIB2001 | Check and assess operational capabilities of equipment | |
| | | TLIC4006 | Drive multi-combination vehicle | |
| | | TLILIC3018 | Licence to drive a multi-combination vehicle | |
| S18 | Truck Driver | TLIB0002 | Carry out vehicle inspection | Safety |
| | Licensing - Heavy Combination to Multi | TLIB2008 | Carry out inspection of trailers | |
| | Combination *** | TLILIC3018 | Licence to drive a multi-combination vehicle | |
| | | TLIB2001 | Check and assess operational capabilities of equipment | |
| | | TLIC4006 | Drive multi-combination vehicle | |
| S19 | First Aid | HLTAID009 | Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation | Safety |
| | | HLTAID010 | Provide basic emergency life support | |
| | | HLTAID011 | Provide First Aid | |
| S20 | Manual Handling | TLID1001 | Shift materials safely using manual handling methods | Safety |
| | | FBPOPR1010 | Carry out manual handling tasks | |
| | | MEM11011 | Undertake manual handling | |

Legend: New courses are marked ***

New UoCs are marked ***

Employers and training providers can select any combination of UoCs from this list to design a customised course which best fits their business, industry and/or employee needs.

Note: This information is also published on the Training Services NSW AgSkilled 2.0 webpage.

b. Recommendations sought for additional courses/UoCs

Training Services NSW seek recommendations for additional courses and UoCs relevant to the identified agricultural industry sectors (i.e. fibre – cotton, grains, production horticulture, viticulture and rice-growing) and existing training pillars (i.e. Production, Technology, Business and Safety) to be included under the AgSkilled 2.0 program.

To submit a new course and UoC recommendation, please contact the AgSkilled Project Officer, **Claudia Vicary** at enquiries@agskilled.org.au or your Training Services NSW Strategic Relationship Manager (SRM).

c. Training providers endorsed to deliver AgSkilled 2.0 training – EOIs for training delivery sought

There are currently 13 training providers endorsed to deliver AgSkilled 2.0 training. These providers are listed on the <u>Training Services NSW AgSkilled 2.0 webpage</u>.

SMART AND SKILLED UPDATE SEPTEMBER 2021

Training Services NSW is currently seeking Expressions of Interest (EOIs) from training providers who wish to deliver AgSkilled 2.0 training. To submit an EOI, please contact the AgSkilled Project Officer, **Claudia Vicary** at enquiries@agskilled.org.au or your Training Services NSW Strategic Relationship Manager (SRM).

d. Further information

For further information, please visit/contact the:

- Training Services NSW AgSkilled 2.0 webpage
- AgSkilled 2.0 website
- AgSkilled Project Officer, Claudia Vicary at enquiries@agskilled.org.au
- your Training Services NSW Strategic Relationship Manager (SRM)
- your nearest Training Services NSW Regional Office on 13 28 11.

6. SMART AND SKILLED WEBINAR RECORDING

The recording of the last COVID-19 Smart and Skilled Provider Webinar with Minister Lee (held on Friday 17 September 2021) is available here. The previous webinar, held on 3 September 2021, can be found here. Answers to providers' questions raised at these webinars are published at https://www.training.nsw.gov.au/news/articles/covid-19/faqs-webinar.html.

For support with issues such as system/information access and functionality, reporting, and other technical matters, please contact Training Market Customer Support at Training.Market@det.nsw.edu.au. Please refer enquiries regarding specific programs/initiatives as advised in the relevant Smart and Skilled Update.